

NP meeting 27th April 2016

Attendees: Per-Axel Warensjo, Gary Sumner, Angela Raymond, Colin Offer, Brian Clarke, Alex Muskett, Phil Smith SBC,

Apologies: Barbara Parnell, Kate Spurdell, Keith Chapman, Andrew Bennett, Colin Hayes

Minutes

1. Review of Parish feedback on NP.
 - a. Options going forward discussed
 - b. Summarise options and send out to team - PX
2. Phil gave some general advice on how to move forward with NP
3. Feedback from Phil Smith
 - i. SEA needs updating - Meet SBC to go through feedback **PX**
4. Team to update NP as per Phil feedback
5. Basic Condition Statement
 - a. PX and Alex
6. Statement of Community Involvement
 - a. Angela and Colin